

**Meeting: 9 May 2018**

**Present:** Mags Powell, , Wilma Brennan, Paul Goode, Trevor Bryant, Laura Sinclair, Jackie Kinmond

**Apologies:** Lucy Couper

**Minutes** – last meeting approved.

**Community Day** – Sunday 9 September, theme Year of Young People. Rugby club available from 8 September. Gordon Edgar, PA System and Ollie have been booked along with Noon's bouncy castle.

Mags to send email to community groups, scouts have confirmed possible executive scout group to do presentation.

Contact Coreen Knight Earlston High School and hopefully get the four ambassadors from the school involved in the day. Also sports ambassador – Laura agreed to contact school.

Events: cycle speedway – Trevor to organise; archery – Mags to contact; messy church; face painting; music – Paul to contact.

Tombola, raffle, tug of war, dress up competition – famous children through the ages. Collet stamps of emojis from stalls.

Discussion re raising membership using possible prize draw.

**Colour run 20 May Event** – looking for volunteers, Mags, Wilma, Paul, Trevor happy to help. Rugby club at 12 noon to help with registration.

**Date of next meeting 6 June 2018 7.30 pm Red Lion**